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From: Adrienne Gourley {AdrienneG@)jmco.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 3.00 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Request for EIN change

Attachments: 20100816145710071 .pdf
Good afternoon,

The EIN you have on file for Document # L94000000618 is mcorrect it should be 59-3325700. Please see

attached IRS confirmation of EIN letter. ———"

If you have any questions feel free to give me a call at the number below.

Thank you,

Adrienne Gourley | Staff Accountant

JAMES MOORE & CO,, P.L.

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants
121 Executive Circle, Daytona Beach, FL 32114-1180
Ph: (386) 257-4100 | Fx: (386) 255-3261

Email: AdrienneG@ijmco.com

Website: www.jmco.com

Voted Best Place To
Work For By Florida
Trend Magazine

]

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imptﬁsed by the IRS, we inform you that any US tax advice contained in

this communication {including any attachments) is not intended or written 1o be used. and carnot be used. for the purpose of avoiding

penalties that may be imposed under the internal Revenue Code or applrcable state or local tax law piovisions.
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This message and any attachments are intended oniy for the individual to whom it is addressed. They are conﬁdenhal ang may be privileged
information. If you are neither the intended recipient nor the agent responsible for delivering the message o the intended recipient you are
hereby noftified that any dissemination of this cammunication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawlu). if you feel you have received this

communication in error please notify us immediatety by returning this email to the sender and deleting it out of your email.

Thank You.
James Moore & Co P.L.
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